United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF RECLAMATION
Mid-Pacific Regional Office
2800 Cottage Way
Sacramento, California 95825-1898

IN REPLY

MEEI5E TO:
PRJ-1.10 APR - 1 2008

Ms. Ane Deister

Vice President

Brown and Caldwell

10540 White Rock Road, Suite 180
Rancho Cordova, CA 95670

Subject: Acknowledgment of Receipt of Recommendations on Restoring Fall-run Chinook Salmon
to the Upper San Joaquin River

Dear Ms. Deister:

Thank you for your letter dated February 21, 2008, in which you enclosed your recommendations titled
Recommendations on Restoring Fall-run Chinook Salmon to the Upper San Joaquin River. You
indicated in your letter that these recommendations are being submitted in accordance with the provisions
of the Stipulation of Settlement in NRDC v. Rodgers (Settlement).

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that your recommendations were received and will be
distributed appropriately within the Department of the Interior as well as to the other State and Federal
agencies implementing the Settlement. Additionally, consistent with an agreement made subsequent to
the Settlement, your recommendations will be transmitted to the Third Parties and made available to the
general public. :

" As you are aware, the implementing agencies have formed a Fishery Management Workgroup (FMW)
that is currently developing a comprehensive fisheries management plan. This plan, scheduled to be
completed in December 2008, will provide a roadmap to adaptively manage efforts to restore and
maintain naturally reproducing and self-sustaining populations of salmon and other fish in the San
Joaquin River below Friant Dam to the confluence of the Merced River. Your recommendations will be
provided to the FMW for consideration in the development of the fisheries management plan.

Sincerely,

/2/ )”/72,&47'%
son Phillips

Program Manager
San Joaquin River Restoration Program

cc: See next page.




cc: Ms. Paula Landis

Manager, San Joaquin District

California Department of Water Resources
3374 East Shields Avenue

Fresno, CA 93726

Mr. Dan Castleberry

Fisheries Program Manager
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
2800 Cottage Way, W-2606
Sacramento, CA 95825

Mr. Dale Mitchell

Environmental Program Manager
California Department of Fish & Game
1130 E. Shaw Avenue

Fresno, CA 93710

Mr. Monty Schmitt

Natural Resources Defense Council -
Regional Office

111 Sutter Street, 20" Floor

San Francisco, CA 94104

Mr. Bill Luce

Resource Manager
Friant Water Authority
777 Minnewawa, Suite 1
Clovis, CA 93612

Ms. Maria Rea

Area Supervisor

National Marine Fisheries Service
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 8-300
Sacramento, CA 95814



